Brooke, Shel_rxl

From: Wooldredge, William <IN -
Sent: Wednesday, September 18, 2019 12:16 PM

To: Nicole Davis

Subject: Re: Davis Campaign!

Nicole, thanks. Please use my personal email: NG

Sent from my iPhone

On Sep 18, 2019, at 11:35 AM, Nicole Davis <G > /1 ote:

Hello Bill
Sorry for the delay, yesterday got away from me.

Please see attached voter registry for ward 4
I've attached an excel file and a PDF.
Thank you!

On Tue, Sep 17, 2019 at 11:17 AM Wooldredge, William | NG > ./ ote:

Nicole, in short yes. Please send me your ward registration list in an email and | will identify people |
. know and send them your cards. Bill

Sent from my iPhone

On Sep 17, 2019, at 11:05 AM, Nicole Davis < IIEGGEGEGEGEGEGE > v ote:

Hello Bill,
| hope you are well.

Can | ask you for a campaign favor? | made some postcards with my logo on them and
have been asking different people to send them to friends and neighborhoods who live
in ward 4.

I am asking for a quick note like ' please consider Nicole on November 5th!" or "l
support Nicole for city council, give her a chance!"” Something along those lines.

Would you be willing to fill a few out and send them along? | have them stamped and
ready for the mail, they just need an address and a note.

Please let me know what you think!

Thank you,

Nicole Davis




Thank you,

Nicole Davis
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